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August 237, 1928

uy dear Olark:

I was anxioue Lo talk over the lLaBelle
matter with voor bDafore 1 went away o0 a 1itile waocaiton,
Thres or four things ooour t© me in conusoll n with it

1. I thinl: we mget 20 t?l;.;:c,n L ~ith it
ag 1o 'ﬂn‘li horourhly ag roseible, rnd [ Loye you will -
tpend on 1t vny u~n you oun EpaTe xm r.u. untll the time
"0“ "0 m;" 1\‘.5 +1 0 ov -. il W -q\-‘- s ek s& J ‘ 'JS- Of ‘IU m I
fol,low it up attér you are gom 3 ‘ " - |

5 2+ You will note the lstler uvhich I lhave
vritten t0 the No taoml Agssooiatibn, Te 1111 have t0 Qu~
erate with them In case in a.n;r ray it Liey sen fit,
noe they were alrealy in the caso rien we reve anvedled to.
) 4 {:el, however, that *;he.*:e will be ‘;m sabvurroctsent on this
point.

3. I am gure our oxsoutive comnittee would
be milnng to "take okarge of the nroseocgtion of tho oage,
We would, however, be willing to back to limit the :
‘ looal aﬁismz in kheir efforte to deal with their nroblem.
e . - Therefore, I would regt that you make 1t perfeotly olear
| to these men who sign | the anpeal to us that our coopsration 4
is with the undmtanding that we vill aot through them,
and that we need not nacesraril; Lo known in the oanse;-
that the leadership must be in mei.r hands.

4. Any money we put into it win ha ta m!.oh
money whiioh has been rsiged in Florida and whioh they send
through our treasury in ordey thet we may be able to uss 4t
with the 8pelman Fund., This meems to me not an unreasonahle
request, and 1 am sure .that ¥I.ig bne whiloh they would be
.wining to follow. They can begin 3o gend in Punds raised
in Plorida juat as soon as they desire ~ the sooner mgd;a
better. We will return a shesk with the money matohe
someons whom they will demignate as the treasurer of their F
‘ lml comzlttee.




- ‘ 5. As $t0 the employament of a detesctive - .
this should be done by the local comsittee with whatever
advioe from us and othars they desire. They ought %o taks
ths initlative, howsver, and 1f there is some ane in .Florida
whoy they oan employ, all the getter; otherwise, if they
Toequest us to secure a man, we shall be glad o do 80,
althﬁg‘h fiankly I haven't the slightest idea how we would

+ B, An to the ssorring of & lawyer, it would
gsen to me that thg _Blate of Florida, througk its governor
and attfrney genersl, ought %o assist in the prossodtion of
this case, either by employing speeisl counell who would
asalet the lecal offioers or by sending the attormey general
himgell into the case, I wondsr if they have appesled to
the goverpor on this eeore. Hven if he did not help,
there would be a moral galn in doing so. Any additional
attornays saployed showuld, 1f possible, be employsd from
among the Fleorida bar, ‘i.t‘ would seem to me a very great
advantage If the State Bar Agsooiation's exeoutive committee

would nmoainate some member of the Florida bar %o help in

the prossoution of the oase, furnishing services voluntarily,

if po=eible, if not, to be sompensatedhout of the moneys - -

whioh it ie oontemplated to ralse., In handling the matter

this way, we would seoure the eympathy of the Htate Dur

-Assoalation end bepin o ild a foundation for Morida'e
handling cases of this sort in the future. .

By following these supgertions you would
have (1).the whole Leral machinery of the 8tate baok of you,
and (2] the State Bar Associction and, 1f posaible, the
gtate Chambar of Comnerte ooonerstion and furnishing
edditional legal tzlent.

I would suggesnt:

1. 7%That you communiocate these ideae to the
loecal oommittee in LaBRelle ag being the reagtion of our
- exetuiive commitise 1o thelr sugpeéstion, sssuring them of
/ oYr willingnese o cooperats with them, or with anybody .
elss who oomes into the case, if the gsneral plan laid down
in thie statement meeta with their aporoval,

2. I talked the whole matter over with tr,

i ! ' Underwood and others, and they were all of the opinion that
i - it would be inadvisable to bring s lawyer from outsids of
| ‘ - Florida into “the oase., The ressons for thie are obvious,
but vou may need to go into them with the LaBelle Committse.
1 Contidenti#lly, I wonder if in the baok of the heade of the
4 B - LaBslle ecdmmitiee there fen't a sort of unrecognized desire
¥ ] o do vhie thing in' such & way as to get publioidly for them-

selves. Wa need to guide them away from this point and hold
. then gteadily to the purpose of seouring a conviotion; and
d : this gertainly would be vsry much surer with Ploride lawyers
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in ohuga of the cass., I vuh you would eilaborate this
vith the oommittes. Tk ;

3. I thlnt it would be deesiradls in all
of this for some one to - back to Florida,- yourself,
1f poasidle - and . the representative of the 1ooal

o committee o ua th- Yarnor to the end that the
ve paxticipation of tho etiis legal department be
‘ umrad in the pros on of tha vase, either through the |
: piatats atiorney himeelf or throurk spacial sounsil whom
X '-_ they wonld employ, At the same time, the Htats Ohasver of .‘
: : Cosmeros and the State Bar Aespolation should de anpesled
$0 t0 wseoure the mervioce of the most outstanding lawyer in
Plorida to ocoovevate in the case, and, if nonaible, thase
organisations to besx the expense,

1 agree hmtuy with your l;fguu.on
that 2 stats oominaa cught %0 be organized in FPlorida
at the earlieat nossidle date. (o forvard with thisn as :
‘ gidly and as far as gou oau bafore you g away, and wo = -
will follow it up. te. This will J
probably neosasitate o vu!.t to ortd.a. 1t "1l be |
: nmimv t0 get soaa two OF f.:;rat people in Florida who would
. gend out the Invitatisna to the narsons who wuld be lavited
. to this nr&ltuimry meoting., I think of a snall ocomnitiee,-
tor oﬁ "&im‘p JukeR, Mro. Atkinson, Jead of the Jome
S , 080, I use thsse an exmaplas;
. ym 1mnm.w % #e paraonnal of the Btade M1l enable
{gu ta suggest ot}sorc. Ths letter should be sant out on
‘ stationgey of one of the nexbers from a Plorida pont
. | offi0s, and mot through this office. I would not conaider 4
] : it important that wo have o large attondsnce. It eshould ]
be carefully selspted, and . d inolude wen ond wowen in
| the Btate knom %o bc interosted. Irn. Hendarmg oould ‘ |
probably -help you to line up the wowen. i

I have been unsble as yet 1o get a Moe !
on anybody to take your work. Yoor is the only prospect |
“we have had a.gg.z I wmited unznlit 'a?n ti;u:ny naggéad ' !
rogardl o ocre aggraseively golinr after anybody.
I have :gm many linses out, but none of them has na yet
yialded anything. )

- I enm scrry not to have seen you personally,
but as fet I huvo been unable to got any vacation and I want
to g;at t6 cur ocottage for the we and inoidentally
50 see 1f I camnot find among the men’ who have been trained
4n Southern Y.¥.C0.A. Gonogn ons who might be brcru.pmv;
into this work in Geor s they are ¢lo
an{ it is necessary :r “we go_ ahead today wit out T

Ing further %o talk with you. I hope you will post—
pone yourx %oing ustil the last pogsible mingte in oxder that
we may follow through as far as possible vith mis nansa

E ] ' matter,
18 ] 1 Sincerely,

_-'. :l‘ \ , . i i




